

Front end developer Media and digital designer

- O Cortona, 52044 (AR) Italy
- info@saveriogarzi.com petarholland@gmail.com
- (2) +39 328 0173329
- \(\mathcal{O} \) www.saveriogarzi.com

SOCIAL MEDIA

linkedin.com/in/seivgarzi dribbble.com/seivgarzi behance.net/seivgarzi twitter.com/seivgarzi

BIO

My name is Saverio, i'm a media designer from Italy. I like to combine compelling design with an enjoyable navigation experiences for all kind of users and devices. My knowledge come from the European Design Institute of Milan, where i specialize in different field, from the pure graphic and interface design to interaction design.

EDUCATION

European Institute of Design

Bachelor's degree: Media and Digital design.

2008 - 2011 Milan, It

High school

Science and Maths High School Giovanni da Castiglione

2003 - 2008 Castiglion Fiorentino, It

LANGUAGES

Italian English

ACHIEVEMENTS

Design week exhibitor

Exhibition of an interactive table where spectators are called to touch the surface that generate a series of images and sounds. 2011 Milan, It

Assistant professor

Web Development class at Siena University

2013/2014 2014/2015 Siena, It

Edison Start finalist, national Italian startup contest

Charging station and contents beacon via wi-fi, entirely powered by solar energy.

2015 Milan. It

EXPERIENCE

Rizzoli Editore / L'Europeo

L'Europeo, iPad appp and web CMS for content management. 2009 - 2010 Milan, It

A.I.A.C.E Milano

Interactive table, powered by user gestures for the Milan Design Week "Design Sensibile" exhibition.

Next Duepuntozero

Front end developer, graphic designer, management of the web branch of the company.

2011 - 2019 Cortona, It

SKILL

Web development

HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, SVG and Gsap. WordPress, Concrete5, Prestashop.

Design tool

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Lightroom, Processing.

Prototyping

Arduino, Raspberry Pi, MaxMsp, sensors, web side integration.

Video editing

Premiere Pro, After Effects

3D Modeling

Autodesk Fusion 360

SKILL RECAP

I have a wide experience developing websites from scratch in Sublime Text and working with Twitter Bootstrap framework, knowledge of the Concrete5 and WordPress CMS, i can design Ui/Ux, web and mobile applications interfaces, i can sketch a logo and make branding & identity. I can work in almost every OS, from Mac OS to Raspbian, i'm experienced in interaction design and smart cities project.

OTHER SKILLS AND HOBBIES

3D printer builder and user, PC builder and modder, FPV quadcopter pilot, soldering skill, gamer, esports enthusiast, blockchain lover.

PERSONAL QUALITIES

Responsible, organized, perfectionist, flexible, problem solver, team player, creative.